DOWNSVIEW PARK RULES

LAST UPDATED APRIL 2019

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Article 1	. PURPOSE AND PRINCIPLES FOR ENFORCEMENT	4
Article 2	DEFINITIONS	4
Article 3	CONDUCT	6
3.1	RESTRICTED AREAS	6
3.2	CONDUCT	6
3.3	SERVICE ANIMALS	6
3.4	FIREARMS AND OTHER WEAPONS	7
3.5	FIREWORKS	7
3.6	INJURY AND DAMAGE	
3.7	ENCROACHMENT	7
3.8	LIQUOR	
3.9	SMOKING	
Article 4	PARK USES	
4.1	ACCESS	
4.2	CAMPFIRES, BARBEQUES, BAKEOVENS, TANDOOR OVENS	
4.3	ORGANIZED GATHERINGS, SPECIAL EVENTS, FESTIVALS AND PICNICS	
4.4	AMPLIFIERS AND LOUDSPEAKERS	
4.5	CAMPING AND LODGING	
4.6	TENTS AND STRUCTURES	8
4.7	BATHING AND SWIMMING	8
4.8	USE OF WASHROOMS AND CHANGING ROOMS	
Article 5	GAMES, SPORTS AND ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES	
5.1	ORGANIZED SPORTS OR ACTIVITIES	
5.2	GOLF	8
5.3	MODEL AIRCRAFT, ROCKETS OR DRONES	8
5.4	GLIDERS AND HOT AIR BALOONS	
5.5	SKATING	9
5.6	MOTORIZED SKIING, TOBOGGANING AND SLEDDING	9
5.7	ROLLER SKATES AND SKATE BOARDS	9
5.8	KITES	9
Article 6	VEHICLES	9
6.1	ROADWAYS	9
6.2	PARKING	9
6.3	OTHER ACTIVITIES	10
6.4	BICYCLES	10
6.5	MOTORIZED RECREATIONAL VEHICLES	10
6.6	TRUCKS AND COMMERCIAL VEHICLES	10
6.7	SPEED	. 10
Article 7	ANIMALS	. 11
7.1	DOGS	. 11
7.2	DANGEROUS ANIMALS	. 11

7.3	PROTECTION OF WILDLIFE	11
7.4	FISHING	11
Article 8	3 TREES	11
8.1	DEFINITIONS	11
8.2	PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES	12
8.3	DECORATIVE LIGHTS	12
Article 9	WATERCRAFT	12
9.1	BOATING	12
Article 1	LO COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES	12
10.1	SALE OF MERCHANDISE, TRADE OR BUSINESS	12
10.2	FILMING AND VIDEOTAPING	12
10.3	ADVERTISING AND SIGNS	12
Article 1	L1 REGULATION AND ENFORCEMENT	13
11.1	AUTHORIZATION	13
11.2	POSTING OF SIGNAGE BY PDP	13
11.3	TEMPORARY CLOSURES	13
11.4	EXCLUSIONS AND EXEMPTIONS	13
11.5	ENFORCEMENT	13
11.6	REMOVAL OF VEHICLES	14
Schedu	le "A" DOWNVIEW PARK MAP	15

RULES OF DOWNSVIEW PARK

ARTICLE 1 PURPOSE AND PRINCIPLES FOR ENFORCEMENT

Subject to these Rules, the Park shall be maintained and made use of for the enjoyment of today's Torontonians and Canadians, as well as for future generations.

These Rules shall be interpreted and enforced by PDP according to the following principles: 1) respect for public safety; 2) the inclusive use of Downsview Park by all users; and 3) a proportionate response to any infraction of these Rules.

ARTICLE 2DEFINITIONS

As used in these Rules, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

- (a) "Act" means the Highway Traffic Act RSO 1990 c. H.8;
- (b) "Advertising Device" means a temporary notice of any kind, including but not limited to a notice, sign, advertisement, bill, handbill, leaflet, flyer or placard;
- (c) "Bicycle" includes a bicycle, tricycle, unicycle, and a power-assisted bicycle which weighs less than 40 kilograms and requires pedalling for propulsion ("pedelec"), or other similar vehicle, but does not include any vehicle or bicycle capable of being propelled or driven solely by any power other than muscular power;
- (d) "Designated Area" means an area defined or constructed for a specific use that may include posted conditions;
- (e) "Disability" has the same meaning as in section 2 of the Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act, 2005, S.O. 2005, c. 11.;
- (f) "Document" means a licence, agreement or other written authorization, other than an authorization issued under these Rules, required to legally conduct an activity that is taking place in the Park;
- (g) "Electronic Cigarette" means a vaporizer or inhalant-type device, whether called an electronic cigarette or any other name, that contains a power source and heating element designed to heat a substance and produce a vapour intended to be inhaled by the user of the device directly through the mouth, whether or not the vapour contains nicotine;
- (h) "Enforcement Officer" For the purposes of enforcing [insert cross reference];, an enforcement officer in the employ of, or contracted to, PDP;
- (i) "Hazardous Materials" means any materials made of metal, wire, piano wire, fishing line or any type of nylon that can be or is chemically treated or contains glass fragments;
- (j) "Liquor" has the same meaning as defined in subsection 1(1) of the Ontario Liquor Licence Act RSO 1990 c. L.19;
- (k) "Motor Vehicle has the same meaning as defined in subsection 1(1) of the Act;
- (I) "Motorized Recreational Vehicle" includes a snowmobile, go-cart, trail bike, mini bike, all-terrain vehicle, or similar vehicle, whatever the mode of power, but does not include a scooter;
- (m) "Officer" means police officer, a provincial offences officer, an enforcement officer or any employee of PDP assigned the responsibility of enforcing these Rules;
- (n) "Organized Sport Or Activity" means a sport, game or activity pre-planned by a group or organization whether or not formally constituted and whether or not the players or members wear uniforms;
- (o) "Parc Downsview Park Inc." or "PDP" a corporation constituted pursuant to the Canada Business Corporations Act;

- (p) "Park" or "Downsview Park" means the land and land covered by water and all portions of it owned by or made available by lease, agreement, or otherwise to PDP, that is shown on the map contained in Schedule A to these Rules;
- (q) "Park" or "Parking" when prohibited, means the standing of a vehicle, whether occupied or not, except when standing temporarily for the purpose of and actually engaged in loading or unloading merchandise or passengers;
- (r) "Personally Powered Device" means skateboards, roller blades, scooters or similar apparatus and includes a bicycle;
- (s) "Picnic" means social gatherings in the Park of between 50 and 200 people;
- (t) "Post" or "Posted"
 - (i) Refers to the erection or presence of permissive, regulatory, restrictive, warning or prohibitive signs;
 - (ii) "Posted area" means an area where the signs are erected;
- (u) "Prohibited Areas" means
 - natural or environmentally sensitive areas (including designated ravines, wooded or savannah areas, sites of natural or scientific interest, areas which have undergone significant habitat restoration, wetlands or their buffer zones);
 - (ii) playgrounds, splash pads or wading pools;
 - (iii) horticultural display areas or ornamental gardens;
 - (iv) skateboard bowls, tennis courts and other sports pads;
 - (v) sports fields and stadiums;
 - (vi) artificial or natural ice rinks or toboggan hills;
 - (vii) animal display areas; and/or,
 - (viii) areas posted to prohibit dogs from entering;
- (v) "Service Animal" means an animal described in subsection 80.45(4) of O. Reg. 191/11 under the Accessibility for Ontarians with Disabilities Act, 2005, S.O. 2005, c. 11.;
- (w) "Sign" means includes any advertising device, structure or medium that uses any colour, form, graphic, illumination, symbol or writing to convey information of any kind placed or erected in or upon the Park;
- (x) "Smoke" or "Smoking" means:
 - (i) smoking or holding lighted tobacco;
 - (ii) smoking or holding lighted cannabis;
 - (iii) with respect to Electronic Cigarettes:
 - (A) inhaling vapour from an Electronic Cigarette; or
 - (B) exhaling vapour from an Electronic Cigarette; or
 - (C) holding an activated Electronic Cigarette.
- (y) "Special Event" means a picnic, walkathon, fundraiser or gathering over 200 persons or any event that requires staff support, specific permissions or the provision of materials or equipment such as, but not limited to, the use of sound amplification, acceptance of donations, installation of tents, vehicle access, electrical access or requests to borrow equipment, beyond that typically provided at the subject location;
- (z) "Sports Field" means any area, whether or not delineated by lines, that is designated and being used as a sports field or playing surface, under a program run by PDP or by

any other person or group under an authorization, and includes, without limitation, a soccer field, football field, baseball diamond, basketball court, tennis court, volleyball court, cricket pitch, lawn bowling area, bocce court, outdoor artificial ice rink pad at all times of the year, and an outdoor running track and adjacent seating areas and stands;

- (aa) "Vehicle" includes a motor vehicle as defined under the Highway Traffic Act, and any bicycle, scooter, carriage, wagon, sleigh or other vehicle or conveyance of every description, whatever the mode of power, but excludes a baby carriage or cart, child's wagon, child's stroller, child's sleigh, wheelchair or similar device (powered or otherwise) used by an individual due to a disability, or other similar conveyance;
- (bb) "Waiting Area" means an area, whether or not enclosed by a fence or other barrier, intended for use by persons waiting to board a ferry operated by PDP or to access a passenger conveyance
- (cc) "Wildlife" Includes any coyote, fox, raccoon, bird, waterfowl, fish, goose or other animal.

ARTICLE 3 CONDUCT

3.1 RESTRICTED AREAS

While in the Park, no person shall enter into restricted areas. The Park shall post in a public manner all areas which are restricted, whether that restriction is permanent or temporary.

3.2 CONDUCT

- (a) While in the Park, no person shall:
 - (i) Indulge in rowdy, violent, threatening, or illegal conduct or use abusive language;
 - (ii) Cast, throw or in any way propel any object in a manner that may reasonably, or does, endanger or cause injury or damage to a person, wildlife or property;
 - (iii) Create a nuisance by loitering, spying, accosting, frightening, annoying or otherwise disturbing other persons;
 - (iv) Create a nuisance or in any way interfere with the use and enjoyment of the park by other persons;
 - (v) Engage in any form of sexual behaviour; or
 - (vi) Be nude.
- (b) For the purposes of Subsection (a)(vi), a person is nude who is clad as to offend against public decency or order.
- (c) No person shall plant, tie, bury, insert or in any manner place an object that may endanger or cause injury to person or property while in the Park.
- (d) No person shall remove, disturb, relocate, damage or destroy protective fencing, lifesaving equipment, barriers and warning signage put in place for protection of the public.
- (e) No person shall release any balloons filled with lighter-than-air gases in the Park.

3.3 SERVICE ANIMALS

- (a) While in the Park, no person shall, in respect of any person with a disability being accompanied by a guide dog or service animal, by reason only of the presence of the guide dog or service animal:
 - (i) Refuse to permit such person to enter with a guide dog or service animal into or upon any place or premises with the Park; or
 - (ii) Refuse to permit the person and guide dog or service animal to remain in or upon such place or premises within the Park.

(b) Subsection (a) does not apply if the guide dog or service animal is otherwise excluded by law or these Rules from the place or premises within the Park.

3.4 FIREARMS AND OTHER WEAPONS

While in the Park, no person shall be in possession of or use a firearm, air gun, cross bow, bow and arrow, axe, paint guns or weapon of any kind.

3.5 FIREWORKS

While in the Park, no person shall ignite, discharge or set off firecrackers, rockets or other fireworks except as a fireworks display authorized by PDP.

3.6 INJURY AND DAMAGE

No person shall in the Park:

- (a) climb a building, structure or equipment, unless it is equipment designed for climbing;
- (b) break, injure, deface, destroy, move or remove the whole or any part of a flower, plant material, fungus, tree or other vegetation or a building, structure, equipment or other property of PDP;
- (c) unless authorized by PDP, climb, move or remove the whole or any part of a tree, rock, boulder, rock face or remove soil, sand or wood;
- in any manner, disturb ground which is under repair, prepared for planting, has been newly seeded or sodded or is in an area posted to that effect;
- (e) drive, park or walk in an area in which PDP has posted that such activities are prohibited; or
- (f) unless authorized by PDP, dump more than a minimal amount of snow into the Park.

3.7 ENCROACHMENT

Unless authorized by PDP, no person shall encroach upon or take possession of the Park by any means whatsoever, including the construction, installation or maintenance of a fence or structure, the dumping or storage of materials or plantings, or planting, cultivating, grooming or landscaping.

3.8 LIQUOR

While in the Park no person shall:

- (a) Have in their possession an open container of any liquor, unless in a designated area, authorized by PDP and with the approval of the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario:
- (b) Provide, supply or in any way make liquor available to persons who on the basis of age are not permitted to be supplied with liquor under the *Liquor Licence Act* (Ontario); or
- (c) Consume, serve or sell liquor unless in a designated area, unless authorized by PDP and with the approval of the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario.

3.9 SMOKING

While in the Park no person shall smoke within the boundaries of and a nine-metre radius surrounding the following amenities or areas in the Park:

- (a) a Sports Field;
- (b) a playground safety surface or playground equipment;
- (c) A covered picnic shelter or gazebo; or
- (d) A public washroom.

ARTICLE 4 PARK USES

4.1 ACCESS

Unless authorized by PDP, no person shall use, enter or gather in the Park between the hours of 12:01 a.m. and 5:30 a.m.

4.2 CAMPFIRES, BARBEQUES, BAKEOVENS, TANDOOR OVENS

While in the Park, no person shall light, build, use or stoke an open fire, bonfire, barbeque, bake oven or tandoor oven unless authorized by PDP.

4.3 ORGANIZED GATHERINGS, SPECIAL EVENTS, FESTIVALS AND PICNICS

While in the Park no one shall:

- (a) Unless authorized by PDP, hold a picnic, organized gathering or special event for more than 50 persons which impact's the public's access to or use of the Park;
- (b) Interfere with a Picnic, organized gathering or special event authorized by PDP;
- (c) Move park furniture from an area to another area to accommodate their picnic, organized gathering or special event; or
- (d) Remove park furniture, equipment, Signs or any other property of PDP from the Park unless authorized by PDP.

4.4 AMPLIFIERS AND LOUDSPEAKERS

Unless authorized by PDP, no person shall operate loud speakers or amplifying equipment from any source in the Park which may, in the determination of PDP, cause a nuisance.

4.5 CAMPING AND LODGING

Unless authorized by PDP, no person shall dwell, camp or lodge in the Park.

4.6 TENTS AND STRUCTURES

Unless authorized by PDP, no person shall place, install, attach or erect a temporary or permanent tent, structure or shelter at, in or to the Park.

4.7 BATHING AND SWIMMING

In the Park no person shall swim, bathe or wade in a fountain, pond, lake or stream.

4.8 USE OF WASHROOMS AND CHANGING ROOMS

In the Park, each person shall use that portion of any washroom, change room or recreation facility which accords with their gender identity.

ARTICLE 5 GAMES, SPORTS AND ORGANIZED ACTIVITIES

5.1 ORGANIZED SPORTS OR ACTIVITIES

While in the Park, no person shall:

- Arrange or engage in a formally organized sport or activity, unless authorized by PDP;
 or
- (b) Interfere with an Organized Sport or activity authorized by PDP.

5.2 GOLF

While in the Park, no person shall play or practise golf or strike a golf ball.

5.3 MODEL AIRCRAFT, ROCKETS OR DRONES

While in the Park, no one shall:

- (a) Operate powered models of aircraft, rockets, watercraft or vehicles unless authorized by PDP; or,
- (b) Operate a drone unless authorized by PDP and where PDP does give such authorization the operator of the drone must conform to those rules, regulations or directives respecting the use of drones as may be from time to time approved by the Governor in Council and/or the Minister of Transport (Canada) as the case may be.

5.4 GLIDERS AND HOT AIR BALOONS

Unless authorized by PDP, no person shall tether, launch or land a hot air balloon, hang glider, ultra-light aircraft or similar conveyance in the Park.

5.5 SKATING

No person shall access or skate on any ice surface in the Park unless authorized by PDP.

5.6 MOTORIZED SKIING, TOBOGGANING AND SLEDDING

While in the Park, no person shall fasten or attach a ski, toboggan, snowboard, skibob or sled to any vehicle, motorized vehicle or motorized recreational vehicle for the purpose of being towed, dragged or otherwise pulled.

5.7 ROLLER SKATES AND SKATE BOARDS

While in the Park, no person shall:

- (a) where PDP has posted restrictions, operate or utilize roller blades, skate boards, linear skates or similar conveyances on; or
- (b) Obstruct, inconvenience or endanger other users of the park while operating or utilizing roller blades, skateboards or similar conveyances.

5.8 KITES

While in the Park no one shall:

- (a) Fly a kite with a string made of materials which may cause harm to others or to the Park;
- (b) Fly a kite within 25 metres of any tree, building, light pole or hydro or other utility pole;
- (c) Fly a kite in parking lots, roadways or pathways;
- (d) Fly a kite for the purpose of competitive flying unless authorized by PDP;
- (e) Fly a kite where posted to prohibit kite flying; or
- (f) Leave in the park any part of the kite, including the string or other type of tethering material, except in a waste disposal container.

ARTICLE 6 VEHICLES

6.1 ROADWAYS

- (a) PDP is authorized to establish appropriate regulations to regulate the use of park roadways.
- (b) Unless authorized by PDP, and except as provided in 6.4 with respect to bicycles, no person shall while in the Park drive, operate, pull or ride a vehicle except on a roadway or parking area.

6.2 PARKING

No person shall in the park

(a) Park a vehicle except in an area designated for parking;

- (b) Park a vehicle between the hours of 12:01 a.m. and 5:30 a.m., except in a designated area allowing for overnight parking, or where authorized by PDP;
- (c) Park a vehicle in a designated area for parking, except in a parking space and in accordance with posted conditions;
- (d) Stop or park a vehicle in a parking space designated as accessible parking for persons with a disability, unless an accessible parking permit issued in accordance with the provisions of the Act is properly displayed on or in the vehicle;
- (e) Use a parking space or any part of a parking lot for tailgating, unless authorized by PDP;
- (f) Park a vehicle in a parking space except while using the park; or
- (g) Park a vehicle for a period longer than 24 hours.

6.3 OTHER ACTIVITIES

No person shall make use of a roadway or parking lot in the Park for:

- (a) Washing, cleaning, servicing, maintaining or, except in the event of an emergency, the repair of any vehicle;
- (b) Instructing, teaching or coaching any person in the driving or operation of a motor vehicle; or
- (c) Storing a boat or trailer.

6.4 BICYCLES

While in the Park, no person shall:

- (a) Ride or operate or be in possession of a bicycle in those places where PDP has prohibited their use;
- (b) Obstruct, inconvenience or endanger other users of the park while riding or operating a bicycle, including but not limited to riding bicycles at high speeds;
- (c) Construct or assemble any ramps, jumps, pathways or obstacle courses; or,
- (d) Ride or operate a bicycle in a manner which results in damage to trails, vegetation, trees, wildlife or other natural features.

6.5 MOTORIZED RECREATIONAL VEHICLES

- (a) No person shall ride, drive or be in possession or control of a motorized recreational vehicle in the Park except in a designated area.
- (b) No person shall park a motorized recreational vehicle in the Park except in a designated area.

6.6 TRUCKS AND COMMERCIAL VEHICLES

Unless authorized by PDP, no person shall drive, operate, pull or ride in the Park:

- (a) Heavy machinery or equipment of any description and whatever the mode of power; or
- (b) A truck, trailer or bus whatsoever except a vehicle that is:
 - (i) Being used for the purpose of making a delivery to a point within the limits of the Park while it is proceeding to or from the point of delivery; or
 - (ii) Operated for personal, recreational, or non-commercial use.

6.7 SPEED

The maximum rate of speed for Bicycles and Personally Powered Devices on shared-use paths in the Park is fifteen kilometres per hour (15 km/h).

The maximum rate of speed for Vehicles, Motorized Recreational Vehicles, Bicycles and Personally Powered Devices on Roadways is as Posted.

ARTICLE 7 ANIMALS

7.1 DOGS

- (a) While in the Park, no person as owner or person having control of a dog shall:
 - (i) Excluding a working dog providing a service to PDP, allow the dog to run at large;
 - (ii) Excluding person with a disability accompanied by a service animal, and a working dog providing a service to PDP, allow the dog to enter a prohibited area:
 - (iii) Install or construct any type of dog control fence or barrier;
 - (iv) Use a stun gun or similar electronic or battery-operated device to harm or control the dog;
- (b) While in the Park, every person as owner or person having control of a dog shall:
 - (i) Ensure that it is on a leash or chain not exceeding 2.4 metres in length;
 - (ii) Excluding person with a disability, pick up and immediately remove excrement left by the dog and dispose of it in a sanitary manner in a receptacle for litter or in some other suitable container;
 - (iii) Not leave the dog unattended in the Park;
 - (iv) Keep the dog in sight and under care and control at all times;
 - (v) Repair any holes dug by the dog under their control.

7.2 DANGEROUS ANIMALS

No person as owner or person having the control of an animal shall bring into or permit the animal to enter the Park if it may or does constitute a danger to other persons or wildlife, or is reasonably likely to frighten other persons.

7.3 PROTECTION OF WILDLIFE

While in the Park no one shall:

- (a) kill, attempt to kill, maim, injure, trap or disturb wildlife without approval by PDP;
- (b) touch, injure or remove a nest or egg without approval by PDP;
- (c) feed or attempt to feed or deposit food for consumption by wildlife; or
- (d) release into the Park pets, animals or domesticated species.

7.4 FISHING

No person shall fish in any area of the Park.

ARTICLE 8 TREES

8.1 DEFINITIONS

As used in this Article 8, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

(a) "Destroy" means to remove, cut down or in any other way injure a tree to such an extent that it is deemed by PDP to be an imminently hazardous tree or it becomes necessary to remove the tree.

- (b) "Imminently Hazardous Tree" means a destabilized or structurally compromised tree that is in imminent danger of causing damage to life or property.
- (c) "Injure" means the failure to protect a tree entirely or in part, or any act that will harm a tree's health in any manner.

8.2 PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES

While in the Park no one shall:

- remove, cut down, destroy or injure a tree or part of a tree located in the Park except with the prior written approval of PDP;
- (b) mark, cut, break, peel, deface or bury the roots of a tree or any part of a tree located in the Park;
- (c) attach in any manner any object or thing to a tree or part of a tree located in the Park, except with the prior written approval of PDP.

8.3 DECORATIVE LIGHTS

No person shall attach decorative lights to a tree located in the Park except with the prior written approval of PDP and upon production of satisfactory evidence that all other requisite approvals have been obtained. The requests may be subject to conditions imposed by PDP.

ARTICLE 9 WATERCRAFT

9.1 BOATING

No person shall operate, drive or ride watercraft in the Park.

ARTICLE 10 COMMERCIAL ENTERPRISES

10.1 SALE OF MERCHANDISE, TRADE OR BUSINESS

- (a) Unless authorized by PDP, no person shall, while in the Park, sell or offer or display for sale:
 - (i) Any food, drink or refreshment;
 - (ii) Any goods, wares, merchandise or articles, including promotional material, souvenirs and novelties; or
 - (iii) Any art, skill, service or work.
- (b) Unless authorized by PDP, no person shall, while in the Park, practice, carry on or solicit for a trade, occupation, business or profession.

10.2 FILMING AND VIDEOTAPING

While in the Park, no person shall take or permit to be taken for remuneration any film, photograph, videotape or television broadcast unless authorized by PDP.

10.3 ADVERTISING AND SIGNS

- (a) Unless authorized by PDP, no person shall:
 - (i) While in the Park distribute, discard, or display a sign or advertising device; or
 - (ii) Post, nail, attach, stencil or otherwise fasten or erect a sign or advertising device to park property.
- (b) PDP may, at any time and without notice, remove a sign or advertising device in the course of periodic cleaning or maintenance operations or where the sign or advertising device has been displayed contrary to the provisions of these Rules, unless erected in accordance with approval from PDP as part of a promotional or sponsorship arrangement with PDP, in which case the sign or advertising device shall not be removed until the time agreed between the parties.

- (c) A sign or advertising device removed under Subsection B may be destroyed or otherwise disposed of by the person authorized to remove it, without notice or compensation to any person who has an interest in the sign or advertising device.
- (d) Notwithstanding the foregoing, PDP may permit the erection and display of temporary signs in parks in accordance with conditions to be imposed by PDP.

ARTICLE 11 REGULATION AND ENFORCEMENT

11.1 AUTHORIZATION

- (a) Authorization for activities contemplated in these Rules may be obtained by contacting downsvieweducation@clc.ca.
- (b) Authorization issued for activities contemplated in these Rules may be subject to fees established by PDP.
- (c) Authorizations issued for activities contemplated in these Rules may include conditions as to time, location, area, equipment, number of participants, type of activities, release, indemnity and insurance coverage.
- (d) The issuance of an authorization under these Rules does not relieve a person from the necessity of acquiring any other licence or permit required for the activity by any governmental or public authority.
- (e) Any person issued an authorization or document shall be responsible for ensuring that all of the terms and conditions of the authorization or document are complied with.
- (f) No authorization contemplated by these Rules shall be issued if it would result in the contravention of other applicable laws.

11.2 POSTING OF SIGNAGE BY PDP

PDP is authorized to post signage of permission, regulation, restriction, warning or prohibition with respect to uses of or activities in the Park.

11.3 TEMPORARY CLOSURES

PDP is authorized to close off for such temporary period as PDP deems appropriate the Park or any part of it to relieve or prevent overcrowding or traffic congestion, or in the interests of public safety, or as may otherwise be authorized by PDP.

11.4 EXCLUSIONS AND EXEMPTIONS

- (a) These Rules do not apply to:
 - (i) A Peace Officer, or personnel of Toronto Emergency Medical Services or Fire Services while engaged in the performance of their duties; or,
 - (ii) Employees or agents of PDP while responding to an emergency situation occurring while engaged in works or services undertaken for or on behalf of PDP, or as authorized by PDP.
- (b) These Rules are subject to provisions of contracts and agreements now in place or to be entered into by PDP in the future, covering works or services to be performed in the Park.

11.5 ENFORCEMENT

- (a) Any employee, agent or authorized contractor of PDP is permitted to inform a person of the provisions of these Rules and request compliance with them.
- (b) Any employee, agent or authorized contractor of PDP is authorized to order a person believed to be contravening or who has contravened any provision of these Rules to:
 - (i) Stop the activity constituting or contributing to the contravention;

- (ii) Remove from the Park to a pound or storage facility any animal or thing owned by or in control of the person who the employee, agent or authorized contractor believes is or was involved in the contravention; or
- (iii) Leave the Park.
- (c) Any employee, agent or authorized contractor of PDP, is permitted to engage a Peace Officer to enforce these Rules, as may be appropriate in the circumstances to secure the safety of public and/or the employee, agent or authorized contractor of PDP.
- (d) Where a person contravenes any of the provisions of these Rules, or fails to comply with any order referred to in Subsection (b), the permission and licence of the person to remain in that Park is revoked.
- (e) If a person encroaches upon the Park and fails to comply with any notice reasonably required in the situation, PDP, or persons acting upon its instructions, may remove the encroachment, install appropriate fencing and recover all expenses associated with the removal, including, but not limited to, soil testing, disposal fees, park restoration and fence installation.
- (f) Costs incurred by PDP in doing the work required to be done shall be at the person's sole cost and expense.

11.6 REMOVAL OF VEHICLES

An employee, agent or authorized contractor, or PDP, upon discovery of a vehicle parked or standing in contravention of these Rules, may cause it to be moved or taken to and placed or stored in a suitable place and all costs and charges for removing, care of and storing the vehicle, if any, are a lien upon the vehicle which may be enforced in the manner provided by the *Repair and Storage Liens Act* (Ontario).

SCHEDULE "A"

DOWNVIEW PARK MAP

